QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RFQ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE BALANCE OF STATE 
EASTERN AND WESTERN CONTINUUMS OF CARE

RFQ #024-2014-18

Part II Proposal Requirements, II-11 Cost Submittal
· What is the relationship between a-j listed under part II-11 Cost Submittal and Appendix C?  These categories do not appear on the Appendix C template.
Answer: Cost breakout in Appendix C is only applicable where a blended hourly rate is requested.

· c. Travel and Subsistence:  The RFQ indicates we are to “itemize transportation, lodging and meals per diem costs separately”.  Does that suggest that for each meeting to be attended we are to provide an estimated transportation, lodging and meals per diem cost?  
For example:
	Meeting 
	Transportation
	Lodging
	Meals per diem

	Meeting 1 – East
	
	
	

	Meeting 1 – West 
	
	
	

	Meeting 2 – East
	
	
	

	Meeting 2 – West 
	
	
	



Answer: Based upon previous answer, itemized costs apply only to blended hourly rate.

Part III Criteria for Selection, III-4 Evaluation Criteria
· A. Technical - We are in the process of hiring a new office manager and will be adding on another consultant within the next three months.  As a result, I will not be able to provide names and resumes for these two positions.  Is it acceptable to provide a job description in this case? 
Answer: A job description outlining the responsibilities of the position is acceptable.

· Will the contractor be permitted to engage subcontractors not identified within the proposal to carry out specific activities as appropriate, as needed?  For example, engaging a subject matter expert to provide a particular training requested by the CoC.  
Answer: Yes, the contractor may engage subcontractors as needed to carry out specific activities as appropriate and necessary.

· B. Cost - Is the cost evaluation based on the year 1 budget, or all five years?  If all five, please provide more detail about the tasks to be accomplished in years 2-5, as certain tasks will not appear annually and will evolve over time (e.g. the development of a five year strategic plan, the development of a monitoring plan, etc.)
Answer: The cost evaluation is based on a one year budget.  

· Is the budget for Years 2-5 submitted in Appendix C Cost Matrix the actual budget that would be used if the contract was renewed for those additional years?  Appendix C Cost Matrix indicates that the budgets for Years 2-5 are to be an “estimate”.  If the contract was renewed for any of these years, is the budget submitted with this proposal the budget that will be used or does the “estimate” imply that additional negotiations about the budget would occur each year the contract is to be renewed?  As HUD changes various requirements, systems are established within the CoC, etc., it would be beneficial to all parties if the hours/costs associated with activities were able to be periodically reexamined.
Answer: The budget for years 2-5 submitted in the Appendix C Cost Matrix is an estimate of costs.  If the contract is renewed for subsequent years, the scope of work will be updated and a new budget will be negotiated with the contractor.  

· The links provided to view the Technical Scoring Formula and Cost Formula do not work (http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/RFQ_scoring_formulas_overview/20124).  The webpage indicates, “Error - This page does not exist or the current user does not have access to it.”  Can these documents be provided?
Answer: DCED has confirmed the link for the Technical Scoring Formula as http://www.dgs.pa.gov/Businesses/Materials%20and%20Services%20Procurement/Procurement-Resources/Pages/RFP_SCORING_FORMULA.aspx#.Vx9VH7HD9D8
Part IV Work Statement, IV-3 Requirements
· a. Is the contractor’s response on emergency preparedness scored?  If yes, can you provide information on how this is scored?
Answer: The contractor’s response on emergency preparedness is not included in the scoring criteria.  
Part IV Work Statement, IV-4 Tasks
Within Section IV-4 Tasks, the RFQ describes the points at which the contractor may request payment for specific percentages of the deliverable costs.  For some of these deliverables, they are all completed at the same time.  In other cases, the RFQ does not indicate when or how frequently the contractor can bill.
	Task #
	Task Activity
	Payment Schedule
	DMA Comment/Question

	1
	Two CoC Applications to HUD
	50% when applications are submitted
	While the completion of this task will take several hundred hours, the applications are submitted and the deliverable is completed virtually simultaneously.  

Would DCED consider revising the payment interval to be 50% upon the release of the NOFA and 50% upon completion of the deliverable?  
Answer: Yes, DCED agrees that 50% may be paid upon the release of the NOFA and the remaining 50% to be released after the completion of the deliverable.

A considerable amount of work occurs prior to the actual release of the NOFA.  This includes:
· Development of ranking criteria with the CoC ranking committee;
· Completing the CoC Registration and Grant Inventory Worksheet process;
· Preparing a Notice of Intent to solicit for new projects;
· The development of a reallocation plan; etc.  

Also, the deliverable costs requested in Appendix C are different than the payment schedule indicated in the narrative of Part IV.  

	
	
	50% upon completion of deliverable
	

	2
	Development of a strategic plan
	The RFQ indicates that cost is to be separated by CoC but does not indicate when the contractor can submit for payment.   
	If payment is to be requested upon completion of the plan, please also consider and specify if that is when the contractor provides the document or after some sort of approval process by the CoC… which could take considerable time.

Answer: Payment is provided after Governing Board approval of the strategic plan or at the discretion of the Board.


	
	
	
	Additionally, the budget in Appendix C includes “Annual Action Plan assistance and support” but this is not requested within part IV of the RFP.   This is an ongoing activity that will occur throughout the year.  Is this work to be billed monthly, or based on some other type of schedule?

Answer: See IV-2 in the RFQ for payment schedule.  It will be quarterly billing.

	3
	PIT Count and PIT/HIC data
	25% after technical assistance provided to the CoC
	The third interval here “final HUD approval of report” does not actually occur in practice.  There is no official “approval” of the HIC/PIT data.  
How will this be handled?

Answer: You are correct.  There is no official approval of this data by HUD.  Paragraph IV-4 is amended to pay out 75% upon completion.


	
	
	75% upon completion of the PIT/HIC and  submission to HUD.
	

	
	
	25% upon final HUD approval
	

	4 and 5
	Monitoring plan and tool development
	The RFQ indicates that cost is to be separated by CoC but does not indicate when the contractor can submit for payment.   
	Please advise as to when this will be submitted for payment.

Answer: Payment may be submitted upon acceptance of the monitoring plan and tool by the Governing Boards and DCED.

	6
	5 training sessions for each CoC
	Reimbursement after the completion of each training
	How many trainings in total will need to be developed?  Will the classroom trainings be the same for East and West?  How about the webinar topics?  
Will each webinar training occur once, for the East & West at the same time?  

Answer: The total number of trainings to be developed is five (5).  The trainings may be the same for the East and West however, it will be up to the individual Governing Boards.  The trainings may occur simultaneously.  

	7
	Administrative Support
	The RFQ indicates that cost is to be separated by CoC but does not indicate when the contractor can submit for payment.   
	This is an ongoing activity that will occur throughout the year.  Is this work to be billed monthly, or based on some other type of schedule?

Answer: Administrative onsite may be billed monthly.  Board/General membership meetings may be billed at the completion of each meeting.

	
	
	
	“Administrative support services will at a minimum include: logistics and costs related to securing facilities and related equipment necessary…” – does this imply that the contractor will be paying for these costs (e.g. rental of the facility) through the contract?  

Answer: Yes the contractor is responsible for these costs.

	
	
	
	Is the on-site administrative support equal to 1,040 hours for the Eastern & Western CoCs or is the expectation that 1,040 hours of administrative support would be provided to the Eastern PA CoC and another 1,040 hours of administrative support would be provided to the Western PA CoC?

Answer: The onsite administrative support is 1,040 hours for EACH CoC.

If the 1,040 hours is shared between the East & West, is this a 50/50 split or proportional to the size of each CoC?

Answer: This question is not applicable.

	
	
	
	The RTQ indicates that the Western CoC could provide office space, is there a requirement/preference as to the office location for the Eastern CoC?  

Answer: The Eastern CoC has not indicated a preference for office location.

	
	
	
	What is the management plan for the individual(s) providing administrative support?  Will the individual be chosen by each CoC or by the contractor?  Who will direct the work and supervise the individual(s)?  Will the individual(s) need to be an employee of the contractor?  Should the cost of this position also include travel related cost?

Answer: Each CoC will provide input into the management plan for the administrative support.  The contractor must select the person, direct and/or supervise their work, and identify them as an employee or subcontractor.  The position will include travel related costs.

	
	
	
	Appendix C, requests “on-site administrative support (blended hourly rate)”.  Can you explain what “blended hourly rate” means?  

Answer:  Part II-11 Cost Submittal has been revised to address the blended hourly rate and the revised Cost Submittal is attached.  


	
	
	
	On Appendix C, where does the contractors indicate the non-administrative support time to attend Board and CoC meetings, prepare for those meetings, follow-up from those meetings, etc.?  

Answer: Non-administrative time is built into each deliverable cost.


 
Other
· Will the contractor be paid during a budget impasse?
Answer: The contractor selected through this RFQ will be treated similarly to all other contractors during a budget impasse.
  
· Can DCED provide a Word and/or Excel version of the appendices to be filled in and submitted?
Answer: Yes, see attached.

· We have never broken down our hourly rates into the categories (a-j) as indicated in Part II, II-11 Cost Submittal.  Can you provide more information about what types of costs go into each of these categories?  
Answer:  Please see the revised Cost Submittal for guidance.  This is the only guidance that will be provided.

[bookmark: _GoBack]
